From: Palamar, Jeff _

Sent: November 4, 2021 9:09 AM

To: 'Wesley Whiteside' || GTGcGcGG

cc: I 'O Michael
Burdz [ ' <sley
Gosselin' _; 'Sandie k. Wagner'
I - '~ manda Rodriguez’
I -

Subject: RE: Knowles Centre, MGEU and Amanda Rodriguez

No problem at all with the extension Wesley.
We look forward to hearing you in due course. Take care. Jeff

Jeff Palamar (he/him/his/il/lui)
Partner

2200-201 Portage Avenue, Winnipeg, MB R3B 3L3
Direct Line: 204.988.0364 | Direct Fax: 204.953.7203
Professional services provided by the Jeffrey J. Palamar Law Corporation

Legal Assistant: Susan Schellenberg | |
Direct Line: 204.988.0365

I | [
]TM News |

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message should only be read by the person to
whom it is addressed. The text and any attachments are confidential to the
addressee, and may be subject to solicitor-client privilege. If you have
received this message in error, please notify me by reply as soon as
possible, and delete this message immediately.
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